
BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 
 
JOHN DEERE HARVETER    ) 
 Petitioner,    ) 
 ) 
 v.      ) PCB 22- 
       ) (LUST Appeal – Ninety Day  
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION )     Extension) 
AGENCY, ) 
 Respondent.    ) 
 
 NOTICE 
 
Don Brown, Clerk Michael Best & Friedrich, LLP 
Illinois Pollution Control Board Attn:  Leah H. Ziemba 
James R. Thompson Center One South Pinckney Street, Suite 700 
100 West Randolph, Suite 11-500 Madison, WI  53703 
Chicago, IL 60601 lhziemba@michaelbest.com 
don.brown@illinois.gov  
 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that I have today caused to be filed a REQUEST FOR NINETY DAY 
EXTENSION OF APPEAL PERIOD with the Illinois Pollution Control Board, copies of which 
are served upon you. 
 
 
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
 

 
____________________________ 
Melanie A. Jarvis 
Deputy Chief Counsel – Land Enforcement 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276 
217/782-5544 
melanie.jarvis@illinois.gov 
Dated:  March 15, 2023 

 
THIS FILING IS SUBMITTED ON RECYCLED PAPER 
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 
 
JOHN DEERE HARVETER    ) 
 Petitioner,    ) 
 ) 
 v.      ) PCB 22- 
       ) (LUST Appeal – Ninety Day  
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION )     Extension) 
AGENCY, ) 
 Respondent.    ) 

 
REQUEST FOR NINETY DAY EXTENSION 

OF APPEAL PERIOD 
 
 NOW COMES the Respondent, the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 

(“Illinois EPA”), by one of its attorneys, Melanie A. Jarvis, Assistant Counsel, and, pursuant 

to Section 40(a)(1) of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act (415 ILCS 5/40(a)(1)) and 

35 Ill. Adm. Code 105.208, hereby requests that the Illinois Pollution Control Board 

(“Board”) grant an extension of the thirty-five (35) day period for petitioning for a hearing 

to June 18, 2023, or any other date not more than a total of one hundred twenty-five (125) 

days from the date of receipt of the Illinois EPA’s final decision.  In support thereof, the 

Illinois EPA respectfully states as follows: 

 1. On or about February 08, 2023, the Illinois EPA issued a final decision to the 

Petitioner.  

 2. On March 14, 2023, the Petitioner made a written request to the Illinois EPA 

for an extension of time by which to file a petition for review, asking the Illinois EPA to join 

in requesting that the Board extend the thirty-five day period for filing a petition by ninety 

days.  Upon information and belief, Petitioner received the final decision on or about 

February 13, 2023.   
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 3. The additional time requested by the parties may eliminate the need for a 

hearing in this matter or, in the alternative, allow the parties to identify issues and limit the 

scope of any hearing that may be necessary to resolve this matter. 

 WHEREFORE, for the reasons stated above, the parties request that the Board, in the 

interest of administrative and judicial economy, grant this request for a ninety-day 

extension of the thirty-five day period for petitioning for a hearing. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
 
 

 
____________________________ 
Melanie A Jarvis 
Deputy Chief Counsel – Land Enforcement 
1021 North Grand Avenue, East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276 
217/782-5544 
866/273-5488 (TDD) 
melanie.jarvis@illinois.gov 
Dated:  March 15, 2023 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 
 I, the undersigned attorney at law, hereby certify that on March 15, 2023, I served 
true and correct copies of a REQUEST FOR NINETY DAY EXTENSION OF APPEAL PERIOD 
by the method(s) and to the persons identified below:  
 
Electronic Service 
 
Don Brown, Clerk Michael Best & Friedrich, LLP 
Illinois Pollution Control Board Attn:  Leah H. Ziemba 
James R. Thompson Center One South Pinckney Street, Suite 700 
100 West Randolph, Suite 11-500 Madison, WI  53703 
Chicago, IL 60601 lhziemba@michaelbest.com 
don.brown@illinois.gov  
 
 
 
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
 
 

 
____________________________ 
Melanie A. Jarvis 
Deputy Chief Counsel – Land Enforcement 
Division of Legal Counsel 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276 
217/782-5544 
866/273-5488 (TDD) 
melanie.jarvis@illinois.gov  
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One South Pinckney Street, Suite 700  |  Madison, WI 53703  |  T 608.257.3501  |  F 608.283.2275 
michaelbest.com 

Michael Best & Friedrich LLP 
Attorneys at Law 

Leah H. Ziemba 
T 608.283.4420 

E lhziemba@michaelbest.com 

March 14, 2023 

Via Email (Melanie.Jarvis@Illinois.gov) 
 
Melanie A. Jarvis 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
Division of Legal Counsel 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
PO Box 19276 
Springfield, IL 62794-9276 
 
 RE:  Notice regarding Request to Extend Appeal Period by 90 Days 
  1610255045- Rock Island County 
  East Moline/John Deere Harvester 
  1800 158th Street 
  Leaking UST Incident #922654 
  Leaking UST Technical File 
 
Dear Attorney Jarvis: 
 
On behalf of John Deere Harvester Product Development Center, this letter hereby requests a 
90-day extension to file a petition for a hearing with the Illinois Pollution Control Board pursuant 
to Section 40 of the Environmental Protection Act. The attached decision is dated February 8, 
2023 and was received by John Deere Harvester Product Development Center on February 13, 
2023. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 

MICHAEL BEST & FRIEDRICH LLP 

 
Leah H. Ziemba 
 
Enc. 
 
cc:  Melanie Gotto, Deere & Company (via e-mail) 
 Jackie Spengler, Deere & Company (via e-mail) 
 Lisa Meagher, TRC Environmental Corporation (via e-mail)    

Mohammed Rahman, IEPA (via-email) 
Nathan Fox, Project Manager, IEPA (via-email) 
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